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REEL # 9 (SIDE 1) NOV. 8, 1952

EVANS:

EVANS:

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

That's a beautiful picture of her, that's the best picture

I ever saw.

Tell us again who that is?
Baby Doe..

And which sister-in=-law boarded with you?

Now wait a minute -~ I have to think of her brother.
Phil McCourt.

Yes, Phil.

Phil McCourt,

Philly McCourt. Oh she was a beautiful girl. She had
this one over a barrel.

Really?

That is hot.. Turn it off if you want to. (DIRECTION)
Tell us about Lillie McCourt.

All I can tell you was that she was Jennie Rogers book-
keeper.

Oh yes, and did she come from Georgia?

Was it Georgia? I think it was. either Georgia or
where they x had the Mardi Gras..
Louisiana?

NO it was Georgia.
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Was she called a Georgika Peach?

No, she wasn't called anything but a drunkard...

Did she drink?

Oh half a pint.

No. Do you know what happened to her?

No.. I never know what happens to them after they
leave me.. I don't hear about them..oh God where did
you get that wonderful picture.

ASk her she will tell you where she got it,.

I got it from Fred Mazzulla.

Meyxhuxxwhexexdxdxkexgekxxx
No but where did he get it?

He stole it..don't you know him? Now tell me do

you know what either of those houses ..anything about
them..can you see them. This is West Fourth Street
and. . (OVERLAP);.

You mean you are talking about Denver now.

No Leadville. Both of these are on West Fourth Street
and look at the eye up in the house. And those are

both supposed to be famous landladies houses..and I
don't know who had them.

This was some ladnladies house?

Yes, on West Fourth Street in Leadville..and so is this
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Q: (cont.) one ¥ with these beautiful panes k& there. Do you see..
those arenot real curtains, those are paint,

EVANS: Well I tell you this looks like the Xa banker's house?

Q: Oh well it is down on West Fourth..

EVANS Where on West Fourth?

Q One Thirty-five..

EVANS That looked like..now wait a minute..the two bankers...
let me get this..

Q Do you know Leadville well enough to know who were
bankers there?

EVAN There you got me so I am eating soup out of my navel
if you don't give me a little..

Q That will never do.

EVAN ..Hunter (Trimble)..that 1looks like her house..

Q: Well i£ was in the district..did she live there..

EVAN Another but that's the & banker's one..yes..She was
worse than anys of us girls.

Q Was she?

EVANS: Yeah, I had her beau., Judge Cavinder.

Q What did she do..play the field?
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Of course..

Now do youknow anything about this one, it is just

two or three doors away and its got that eye up in the

roof, and I am dying to know why that eye was up there.

No I don't even know whose residence that was...

Well it is just two doors from this one..

Oh, well I know this one because wg were going down

to (Mogee) one night, in the giiggkand Charlie says hold
L -

it till I go in and turn off the electricity..

he says the old gal will raise the devil with me..

And she used to use Musk well that's what the niggers

all used down south..

I know...strong..

Her block..I don't know that one but I know this was

her house. But it didn't have that..that old rickety

fenck..

Wel 1 this is just two doors away, in the direction

of Harrison Avenue its got that eye up there,

Well I tell you I think if anybody knew anything

about that ..Dago Mike.

Well I saw Dago Mike.. up there..

And did he know it?
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Q: ..saw him a couple or three weeks ago but there were
2 or 3 people around, and he wouldn't talk in front
of the other people..
So I didn't get anywhere.. with that. Now I have
some other things I want to show you too..
—__,
Tt_g;;_;;;—ever go to Central City?\
EVANS h
Q Now this is,.that (E:%?vauﬁgh;s house. .
EVANS Thats}the one Ihad..
Q Is it? Well tell me about it. And there is..
EVANS Wait now till I get up here.. There are three of them..
Q There are four of them.. this belonged to Nel Warwick,
and that ©belonged to Dell Thompson, tell us about it.
EVANS Right here was the sister's..
Q Right ..you have got your finger right on them...
EVANS Bet your life..I knewlit well, .
Q Alright, tell us abaout it,
EVANS Well I was up there for six months..
Q Do you remember when?
EVANS He made a (winning) one night.. work.. well he had a

little old woman..he had a lovely place up there

but the one I had, you see the (bind) up here?
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The owner used to (pull) down the roof and the (bears)
would walk in the basement..

Oh dear.

Nowhere is the front door. THere are the two front doors.
Well here was a hall.. you see..it was built right

in the rocks.

THat's right it is..

Xll the rooms were on that side. And then one room

in the center between the two front doors. And then

you went in the back, and there was a dining room

4 N

\' was built..that was be%‘Bunch's house.,

That was built where all the {cold ) would come down.

Ore, and then there was another room in front that

\\\was absolutely haunted.

EVANS

EXANS Q;

EVANS

Well tell us about that.

Because it seemed as though there was a barber up
thg;;_;gg—;ﬁfdered a man in that house.

Eﬁg;;_;;; a story to that effect. 9

That was the tmx truth.they had a fight over a girl
waBh't that right?

I don't know what it was..that all occurred before

I came there..But oh.. now where is the old Keller house?
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Q Well it is just off the picture..there is the Catholic
church..
EVANS ..NOT THE church...We had..and we could go right in

the second story of the Teller house..

R
Q Right along this s%reetnﬁg;;..

EVANS No up here..

Q Yeah that is right, it goes right..

EVANS And there quﬂghgqndred and fortx_ifgpg...

Q Right, there they go up...right up there.

EVANS Is that them.

Q That's them,.

EVANS Many a time I have fallen up there and fallen down..

. ———

OH I tell you we bopmed..I wgs_grdered out of town.

Q I believe it..I beleive it.. You proBaBi}m}ﬁst puf
the place on.

EVANS I took five beautiful girls up there and nigger
piano player..and my God he was a p player..
and.. down here was the ball park.. B

Q That's right..it is right over there.. just just the
edge of it..that's the ticket taking place

right there..

EVANS And the (Steeple)..
— e
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Q Its right off there...

EVANS WEll one woman was goingto commit suicide.. and the
alderman he fell in love with that 1little girl that
you Q:g;£ in the (see) that was me..

He went wild about her..he & was going Eg/..

Q Which alderman was that,.

EVANS I don't remember what his name was. *é331~\£_giii451
put on.. kX you call thiifg;,;;;;;}sh clothes and

LT T T Py e
go down and gamble.

Q Where - at Goldman''s? )

EVANS No, up here at this place. In Central City..

Q Well there was a Goldman Saloon ..

EVANS C/E_ZNO Rasmussen. You didn't know anything about that..

Q Yes, I knew about it..

EVANS How old were you, about ten years o0ld?

Q Well I didn't know it personally, but the old timers
have told me..

EVANS WEll I was going to say, that was in 1910

o e

Q It was a while back.

EVENS Ishould say so.

Q But do you know the first time I went to Central City

I went in a 1909 Cadillac...my father was a mining
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E¥ANSx Q(cont.) engineer,

EVANS Isn't it the most - it is the most beautiful city when
it is snowing at night. I put a light out in front
of a house, and the('can ruéﬁ%}s all were old friends of
mine you know.

would
We kad take an put a piece of butter or something in
SJo Jhe pAl KA
the dinning room tdwe next murndarg we had a 22 for a
-
..and we would have dog fights up there...
(fecy
We would have cock fights,
o P /‘4“%/ _
The boysyg. 1 sent em crazy didn't IX.. now this LW
Qg
Piano player how he could play..and sing. And_gq2§§y
one of the boys up there, just died here ..(Boltoff
Henry).. My God I never felt so bad..
._/_,_._-—-———'——_-—-----._

Q Henry and Boltoff?

EXN EVANS Yeah, down in Denver.. I was talking about (machinery)..
and strapping man, I can't think of the names right
now.. why Laura hewﬁust died.

Q His name was Squawky?

EVANS I have forgotten what his last namewas..He married a

71

e

lovely girl up there.

- — e
-

And mind you, just think of how long they were together.

— e

Since 1910..so finally they had..then we had them

-



72

REEL # 9

EVANS (cont.) all crazy you know.. My good gracious alive,  the

men would come up - the mayor asked me,..would I

-

object ® to leaving..

e

Q Was that Sheriff Williams?

EVANS I don't know who the Sheriff was.

Q No Sheriff Williams was killed.. before that..
EVANS I don't know who the Sheriff was.,

Q No..he..Sheriff Williams.

EVANS Ohhh, he was the bartender.. down 5§3Rasmussen's.
Q I think so.

EVAN Sheriff..my God he could take a bath in a fountain

A/ fe bl ()k il bt A
pen..who could he arrest. He—poker..(INAUDIBLE)

<
x

- ‘ W79
/ Afterwards,.after I left..

Q Tell me who else was operating the other houses..

at that time?

EVANS Well that was just her.
Q Dell Thompson,. or Nel Warwick?
EVANS No just Mrs., Warwick.. and that night he went downtown

to send some money to her and it was the first time
tht he had fallen off the water wagon..

Well it got too late, so he comes home wwth the money..
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EVANS ‘co-t)

EVAN

EVANS

EVANS
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Oh the excitement up there on he hi;l..and the poor
old marshall, good gracious alive, he had to get

a cab to bring him up.. he couldn't walk up there..
It is 1like walking.%7ﬂ-72;%*2?fgbﬁﬁ‘ (ZLbu&K/£@f2$’07ﬁ
But there was Poor Warwick.. Gagged, handcuffed, tied
tngether.. and was hollering and the boys went in
and got him...

She had a nice place, I tried to get her place but
the old lady wouldn't have it.

I didn't like Lou Bunch's house.

Did you rentx it from Lou Bunché

Yeah,

She moved down to Denver by then?

Yes..she invited me..,she came up one time.. I paid
her sixty dollars a month for it. And I made a h
few improvements around there.. And she says, oh

let your cook lay off.

I am going to make you some of the most delicious

- -

soup. Well Miss Lou smoked..

RYeah I know she ddid..

What you call snuff.. stuff. HOly God.

e ————e

———

She was very ugly.
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EVANS I said to one of the girls ..look the snuff is dropping
“in—the soup. (LAUGH).. can you e;t it:mf éagit.
“OH God.. -
S
Q She was supposed to look almost like a pig..did she?
EVANS LIttle bit of a woman.yeah..
Q Kind of turnedup nose..
EVANS Yeah,
Q Did she look like a pig Laura?
EVANS N Ng..just 1little fat gal.. I tell you she looked
_— 2
something like a maid I had, your Annie Popiche...
Q She did?
EVANS But she was grey haired...
Q She had died blonde hair.. earlier..
EVANS Well she was white haired then.. or done to it..and

—_———— g
she says, oh you are not going to leave are you Miss

Laura..

SpE—

!'nd the toilet was that far from the kitchen, all
stuffed up..0Oh it was a terrible place to live..

This room was haunted,. One sax_night I said, I am

e s e ——————

going in there to sleep.. it was the only. room that

had a stove. She didn't have no fire in the % place,

—_——
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EVANS(cont.) we had a stove in this little space... Xx she had

EVANS

‘a stove in this little space.,.

' Well this night tek the drunks came up and knocked the

X@X stove over,

And I says I can't sleep in my room.. And you know

let a yell out of me and I jumped out of that bed ..one
of the girls and myself, something had me around the
throat.

I said if x it is this room you want spirit, you can
have it.

And we set up inthe dining room the rest of the night.
I made lots of money the first three months I was

up there. But the mines started to closing.

g

————

There was .. there is a little city right above

Central..

Nevadaville..Russel Gulch..

Well is that between.the Netherlands..up the top
of the hill?

WE1ll Nevadaville is dog & town.. As you go up one
pass where your house was..

The first little settlement is called Dog town
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Q: (cont.)
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Q

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

BANS

Evans

BANS

EVANS

EVANS
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and the next one is Nevadaville.

Oh is that it?

And then the other way up over toward Idaho Springs,
there is a little settlement called Russel Gulch,
No that was it, Nevadaville.

Nevadaville.

And that was built over a graveyard..

That's right..

Nows that was right was it.

That was right.

And we used to go to Nevadaville and down to the
Springs..over in Idaho Springs.

Yes.. and you probably went down Virginia Creek..
did you go down Virginia Creek? Canyon?

Oh yeah.. Did you know Lucgille over there..
Yes,

Wasn't kx she a lovely woman.

Lovely woman..

She had where you passed the creek ..w she had a

nice house there..

A handsome house...very handsome..

Very nice..across the creek..
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EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

277%
log’ She had about 15 or 16 girls at one time they tell me.
Oh ®mX no the house wasn't large enough for that..
Well that's what the old timers say.
Oh no, Luckille couldn't keep over k four.. just a
little x one story.
HOwmany ddid you have in Lou Bunch's house?
Five.
Because at one time it was supposed to have had more
than that,
Oh no, as moyou walked in here was § benches, no
carpetgkn the floor... there was a bedroom, there was
a bedroom. Just like you take a big room.. and you
i over here is five..and then here was a housekeeper's
room..
k& The back, and the dining room..and then the kitchen
; was back of that.
/ And the bears would come down, and the dogs would
/ fight underneath us.. and.. all from the mines up
\ there,.But that was a rip roaring little town though.
But I.. put on Squawky's cloths..they £fit me to
:perfection. Overcoat, hats youm know.

JAnd if I wouldn't.,.andWilliams x was the bartender.

\Y
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EVANS (cont.) Laura get out of here you are ¥@mggoing to break my
5055/ 052{/2@4/;«44%
(bumtde) . .glass ( }.. She don't dare..well I
didn't.. Dbeat @€T?I ﬁig#@mZﬁzgl it from him.
fitditn
And then you see Williams would bring us our drinkk...
Oh we would all go 4%?%3? back..
And he wouldn't put anything in mine at all..
I never was so surprised when he came here during the

Legionnaire's,. The first ones.. Thirty-one is that

when they were here..

Q State Convention,
EVANS Yeah. I walked in the barn, Ilooked at him and said, I
Xknow you. And ke says, takes a dog to show his

ass now don't xx show no stars..
I said you ain't gofnobody afraid of you.
Q Wasnt his first name Oscar?
EVANS I don't know what it was. He says Laurq4 don't you
know me? I said no, he said Central City the bardtender
for Rasmussen, he says, I am officer up there now.
Q Thats right.
EVANS I said what are you..dog catcher..
Well he died ..did he?

E Q: No he is still alive...
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EVANS Is he still up there%?ﬁt.

Q Yes, I kid Oscar every xiex time.. Because his father
had decided to clean out the houses, and so he
sent a deputy sheriff wup there to take the names of
everybody up there?
Andthe first person that he came across was his own
son, Oscar.
And then he, you know heu_yzﬁL§Zre always having
cleanups in Central Ci£y, and they moved all the girls
over to the head of Virginia Creek.. at that fime,for— —
a while..

EVANS Is there anybody up there now? ﬁﬁey tell me tho§E~p03§es
are just all..

Q Burnt down.;ixx they are gone.

EVANS Oh did they burn..

Q There was a fire in one of hem -I guess the one you
had, Miss Evans, in 1913, burned to the ground..
Probably just a short time after you were there..

EVANS 2@, it was nothing but a frame..

Q They were all clapboard,just wooden..

EVANS Just nothing but old wooden shacks.. but Warwick's
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80.

EVANS (cont.) was a nice house..

Q

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

Yes it was.. Warwick's was a nice house, and Lou
Bunch's had been nice.. At the time it was originally
owned by a landlady whose name I don't know..but
everybody in Central City ., she was far..I mean I

was too young..

Martin?

She was called The Big Swede. Does that mean anything
to you?

NO.

The locals just called her the big Swede but she was
supposed to be a very beautiful blonde..

Quite large.. about ..

Never heard about her at all.. NEIXXENEXIXXHXANAR XY
Well k she is probably

before your time..

Yes. -

And she had originally built that house.. and that
house has been quite elegant in its day.. but Lou
Bunch let it run down hill..

When it got out of repair she didn't repair it..

and so forth and so on..
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EVANS:

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

81.

Well I don't see how she could of improved on that
house.

Well at any rate it had been ..it had had some quite
good rooms upstairs..

No this is only one story..

WEll it did have at one time ..you had to come outside
and oxdx go down.. And at that ..

Cause that upstairs was closed.

TKere was two rooms up there..

Well the Big Swede operated and she had also she used
to have servant's quarters out in the rear..she had

a Negro piano player and a Negro man cook.

At that time, and they were in the back.. now I

think that place in the back had fallen down..but by
the time you were there..

I guessxk it must of been..

Well she had..she had .. and she didn't have any
housekeeper inside..

Taxx That housekeeper's room that you talk about she
had for herself. And she was supposed to & have had

about 14 igx girls there.. when it was..
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EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

82.

I don't know where she put them, xk she must of

hung them on the wall.

Maybe she did.

Cause I know there was only just five rooms - the
dinipg rooms.

WE1l tell me wasit the very first one in the direction
fm of Dogtown and Nevadaville, or was it the

second one? Do you remember?

Well it is the first one as you come up..right there..
and you go next door.. there was..Warwick's house.

Now when you say you come up right here..Are you coming
up from (OVERLAP) past the church and past the

nun's house?

No. Up the Main Street, the main highway.

Then you took a turn?

No, <came up like that, there's her place..this

went on up.

Well I know which one you mean now. Of course that
street has been closedad off..that street is no

longer there. That is the reason it is alittle hard..

One one place..two places Warwick and.. but Warwick

couldn't keep any girls, they all wanted to be with me.



REEL # 9

Q

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS
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Q
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You were the first one..and..

She was the second, going out that way. She was the
first coming down.

Well that is the one that originally, supposedly had
14 or 15 girls..and they had servant's quarters in

the back.

Oh, they exaggerated.. one.. wasn't room enough for them.

That could easily be, cause I never was in them and
they were burned before..

..END Of the house, there was that path.. that

if you didn't want to go down into the city,

well walk to that path, then walk down those steps
into the alley, and you zmcame out by the Tiller
house.

Right..and that street is called Pine Street.

I don't know..

The street that you were on is called Spruce Street.
Well I didn't know about that..we didn't have time
to know where we were.. that was the xxx truth..
TE1l me Miss Evans..

Don't call her Miss Evans..call her Laura..
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CAROLYNE May I call you Laaura?

EVANS I hope you do.

CAROLYNE Well my name is Carolyne and some people call me
Carolyne and some people call me Carol.. so you
take your choice, Tell me & did you ever know
either Julia Ackerman of Aspin..or Mel Douglas of
Aspin?

EVANS Asprin..wait a minute..no.. Oh that old landlady..
She owned two houses,.

Q On Durad Avenue,.

EVANS Glenwood Springs..

Q Also in Glenwood Springs?

evans Yeah.

Q Well the very successful one in Aspin was named Julia
Ackermann..

EVANS Didn't know her,

Q And she was supposed to own one there, and then when
ASpin began to go downhillwith the silver she was
supposed to have moved to either Cripple Creek
or Victor and opened up there...

EVANS Oh wait a minute. Lil could tell you all about

Cripple Creek and Victor.
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Q We asked her and she didn't know either of these
landladies and they were both very famous in Aspin,
and one of them was supposed to have come rmx from
Leadville first.
Gone from Leadville to Aspin, and then from Aspin
to Central City. And I have never been able to
follow her.

EVANS No, I didn't know anything.. I knew this one woman.
I can't remember her name. She was an old landlady..
She owned a couple of houses.. you know Glenwood
had a 1line.

Q I know it did.

EVANS And she rented them,they are all dead now, those..women
are,

Q Well Julia Ackermann zx was very very handsome..
And she had very high class girls. And a couple of
her girls..

BVANS /’%?/ Well you could get high class girls those days.

i —_—

Q And a couple of her glrls made very good marriages..

over there in Aspin. And one of them is still alive

over there and owned quite a big ranch..
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EVANS

EVANS
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Well Aspin at that time was a very successful little
~

town. Glenwood Springs was the middle..

—_—

And then there was Leadville. From there to Aspin.

S——

There was the three places.,

and everything was a mile high..

—

That's right..that's right.

Look at them now. Now they are trying to build up

Aspin.. fishing.. Hunting.

—

But they won't allow any foolishness up there.

s

Well that has all burned odown, Durand Avenue, there
isn't a a single..the cribs in Aspin in those days
were little houses, and the girls had their names

on the txmsx transoms, there was a Frankie who was

a Negro. And there was a Nell who was very popular..
I never knew her last name..

But I have been told about the names..then there
were 3 big @m houses.,

And Julia Ackerman owned own and this Nel Douglas
owned another.

Oh, Miss Nellie, that's what I am trying to think =g

of that owned the houses in Leadville..
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Q Yes, that's the one that I am trying to find out
more abuout cause she was supposed..

EVANS Oh she died here.,years and years ago..

Q But she was supposed to have been very successful
and she was supposed to have operated #xffsxsmkx
houses in several different places ...

EVANS Well after she came up ¢ to Glenwood Springs, that's
what I mean. Why, she retired.

Q Oh she did.

EVANS Yeah, Miss Nellie, that's the one..

Q That is the one I am trying to fine out more about..

EVANS Sweet old lady.

Q Andms nobody seems to remember her last name.

EVANS Miss Nellie was her first name. And she rented to
Ruby somebody. Oh a handsome woman.,she died..
¥kx Then they closed the line.

It was..there was five houses up there..
Q That's right.
EVANS (Miss Nellie's was the last.. downx_Eg~the“ggig“ifreet..a

S41ia
WE couldn't get enough to drink in Salida, we had

e
e

to go to Glenwood..you know..

- \

—
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EKXNS EVANS: Couldn't get enough in Leadville, we had to go to

Glenwood.
f-—"_—hﬁ—_
Q How would you go..over Independence Pass?
EVANS Well took the train out of Leadvillgl_pgg_g;ixigg
— St
old tunnel....
Q Out of Midland..probably..

Probably tookkthe & car to Midland.. and they later
called thatTunnel Haggerman..and then they later called
it Caxximmx CArlton Tunnel.

EXNX EVANS Yeah.. Haggerman Pass they used to call it..

Q And when they put the tunnel through it was the

Haggerman Tunnel. Yeah.

EVANS That was over there in Midland..
Q That's right..
EVANS The midland ran through here too.. They had a (wall)

one time, the_two railroads you could go from Leadville

to Denver for two bits...

——

Q She is absolutely right about that..

EVANS That Leadville was a rip roar though..
——

Q Will you tell us about the time the Ice Palace

up there...at Leadville weren't you there at the time



REEL # 9

Q: (cont.)

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

gvans 240’

EVANS

EVANS
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they built the Ice Palace?

Oh I still have thePicture, I was going to send it to
you, but I can't part with it. YOu got one, didn't you?
ONe in the post..yes I have one, Laura..

Oh, I tellyou when they brought it to me I just

set and cried.. almost.. And look at the old sleighs
you know.

And horses..

Did you ever drive a sleigh?

Oh my God, sure.

Tell usabout it..

0f course I drove the sleigh. I drove it in the Ice
Palace. And knocked down some of the displays..

and.. broke the shaft.

Were you tight?

Well I never & went up there unless I was..

YOu know they served us .. I never drank whiskey, I
didn't like whiskey.

Champagne, I bet you were a Champagne, Girl..

No I got that home.. because that intoxicates you

too rapidly.. I had to m keep my head on my shoulders
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EVANS (cont.) when I was uptown.. And drank beer..you got your

EVANS

EVANS

little cup and saucer..your little tea pot.

And that's the way you poured out your beer...

HOw cute. %p¢17k4¢[
But the time I went to the masquerade., I had a-ba#l

I had three suits of men's underwear on.

Why to keep warm?

Yeah I couldn't get a costume, only a page's costume..
And the pink silk tights up to here.. the big bonnets
te lovely big cape and the big hat..

Well my lady friend she only k# had one suit on and
nearly died.. we were standing there ready to skate

you know, and man looked down, he says, I know that
little one, but what in the hell is that big one?

I had bumps all over hzmx.me. I thought I would die,

I said Brady listen, oh yes, we used to go ®wM up there
quite often,

Then they had the old toboggan slide.. onlya a dollar
..well society got toboggan suits you know,.

Well we couldn't go in and buy a dresss outright,

..well of course we had to
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EVANS (cont) copy the toboggan suits. Oh, they went up in the air..
to think State Street, West Fifth.. wauld copy them
I says the hell with them...they can ride on that
xmgx toboggan as good as they can..
You see you would get on at the Vendome R Hotel,
and then when you got off you were in the Ice Palace..

but it was a shame, it was the warmest winter they

ever had.
Q Oh, ;nd it meklm melted fast?
EVANS They had alla of their displays covered with canvass.
Q Tell me did you everknow the Unsinkable Mrs. Brown..

when she was up there?

EVANS Oh..
Q Maggie Brown?
EVANS Nell Tobin? Sister.. Mrs. J.J. Brown? Well I didn't

know much about her. Know more about her husband.

Q Well tell me about her husband..x he used to like the
girls,

EVANS Oh Christ yes.. He broke the record he had a nigger
up there..

Q Oh really.. Of his own, or in a housef..
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No..no..one of the girls..niggers. Colored..

Was she running a crib?

She was in a crib., Here was five hundred women there
in Leadville at that time,

And I know that it was a wide open town..
J.J.Brown..but he didn't have anything.. he.. you
know Tom Daley?

Yes.,

The Dsly$s..well they were on the Sixth Street
(scales) and my w sweetheart was THomasRakimx DAley,
X married his sister. And she was a barmaid .. up there
above the depot there at Malty.. they had a saloon
up there.

Well, she was a very nice little woman.. Of course
she was awfully pleasant to us you know. Well,

what was that named? The fella that his sone got
killed?

Campion?

John F, Campion.. I tried to think of that name..for
years., Well, Tom % Daly, here was one weighing

the scales one day, and one the next.
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al%ﬁqé)Brown and Thomas F. DAly, well it seemed
that John F Campion ..swellest little fella you
would ever want to meet, 1little goatee and & you
know..had a span of beautiful blacks..
Driver.. He was driving up and he passed the school-
house up on Popular,.
YOu kmwxx know that is a block above the Main Street
going out the depot.
And he saw Miss Daley in the schoolhouse,.she was
a school teacher. Well he just fell in love with her.
That was a kindergarten there youk know.
And he married her.
The next thing we know, Thomas F. Daley had her
on Fifth and Harrison Avenue.. the whole upstairs

insurance.

You have seen his ﬂ%ﬁzﬁzzzzg in RExgx Denver haven't
you? That is what I was trying to think of the

other night. &amgimrx.Campion that..
Owned the Little Johnny.. Mine..

He #x was one of them..

Well ..

D. H. Moffat. Mr. Moffat.. Moffat (Mine)
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Eben Smith?
No. Smith..
Trimble.. Hunter.. ﬂ%&f;
No.. Hunter and Trimble they didn't .. at all they
were in the banks...
But there was, oh I don't know how many was interested
in that..but Hunter.. I mean..Ed Wm Smith had the
. _ i (30w Hiio ¢
tmadix (Maid of Lzea?).. Wolf Tone.. The Bar Mare...

and.. the Tin Rose., And another mine.

Henriette.. was it the Henriette?

Might have been that, I have forgotten. H%ig?%r
Well he married her. Tom DAley's sister?%fﬁ The

poor little soul. Never had a nickel she could call
her own., Cooper's mother and father lived down
there...he was a railroader, and they had him in the
CArriage House,. with g:zé:Zecms) living upstairs..
wouldn't let the old lady and the old man live

in thek house.

I don't know where the DRigxkx Daley's lived in Denver.

But when old Thomas F. Rizd,died why Cooper used to

go dw down there,.

He had his offices in the Building..
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Q Now was Coooper a relative?

EVANS: WE1ll Cooper's sister married Daley...

Q I see..Cooper's sister married..

EVANS Yeah, and ( Z?afilyf ) sister married John F. Campion.
That put him up in the Seventh Heaven. And they
wanted Cooper to come down run the elevator. Hsays

(s M.
that don't suit me. '7¢”ML‘/
They had a beautiful home.. wup here at ..Twin Lakes,
We used to get a horse and buggy and drive down from
Leadville, sit on the front porch and drink beer..
Cooper love?%o fish.
He & was an engineer here for 22 years..wonderful
engineer,

Q We were on..J.J.Brown is where we started...

EVANS NO, wait a minute,. Oh yes. After Thomas died you

know, the son - Daley didn't want him to marry the
girl that he was going to marry she was beneath him.
What in the devil was he? Till he through Campion
acquired all those riches.

Well, then the daughter.. Mrs Daley's daughter married
young Fisher.

Q That's right..
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Dawida t
(OVERLAP)..Fisher,
She first was Mrs. Harold Fisher, and then she was
Mrs, (Paul) Gener...
She got eight hundred #ldollars a month alimony..
That's right..
Now I got that from Coooper.. So, the first thing

—

Mrs. Thomasf?tiizﬁzg, she says well, I am going to
bide you all goombye.. I am going over and I am
going to visit the Nile.
I said I hope a crocadile gets hold of her..Castle
on the river Nile..
Tell me about Nell Tobin, they tell me x she was
very kExx beautiful,
Mag Tobin's younger sister...did you know her?
No..
Wellyou said you did, I think. Mag Brown, she was
Mag Brown first.,
On Nellie Tobin?
Yeah, that was her sister.

Oh, she was beautiful...

That is what everybody says...

X She was Mrs., Brown's sister...



REEL # 9

EVANS:

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

97

They didn't look no more alike than cheese and chautk.
That is what everybody says...

Oh, that Nellie Tobin was k&m beautiful... but they

ran her out of Leadville for being an unnatural lady.
Really?

And we used to call..

She was supposed to have married a Count;. is that true?
WE1l I never heard after Nellie left, she went to

Salt Lake.

Oh she went to Salt Lake..

They ran, they ordered her out of town..

Why did they order her out of town?

Did she like the girls, or did she like the boys?

She was an unnatural woman.. She wanted to save her
beautiful form..well she had it.. And we all Xx&k liked
Nellie.., awfully well. THey used to call Mrs. J.J.
hellox (Cé%%f§§:..

She would come down Harrison Avenue with an old calico
dress on..

You know she..

What did they call her?

Hello Cattie.. her name was Kate... And when I saw



REEL # 9

EVANS (cont.)

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

98

her in Denver.. well T said sister, she had a dog
like Kég???and she was with something, I don't know
what it was.. PlIck it up.Cf“*“Af
I said boy can you make this elevator go any faster...
He said whyZ I said this Leadville axixkmmx aristocracy
I said is turning my stomach.
She was standing there.. - pick up my dog. Why the
son of a bitch,jUL"
Was this in a store?
In the elevator coming downout of the hotel...
Oh out of the hotel. The Brown?
Yeah... That was the famous..and then they ..
Mé&ig%QEhe oagﬂzﬁzfyg;;mgh bought her house.. She
had it for manicure, massage.. Hairdressing..
school..
AT 1340 Pennsylvania.. in Leadville?
Denver,
Well she bought a house at 1340 Pennsylvania..
Well I am not speaking about .. I am speaking about
this woman that bought Mrs., Brown's house...

When she went over across the water...
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Oh in Leadville?

Denver, Denver,

Denver,

Didn't you never know where her residence was?

And then xEm she sent over a couple of big 1lions..
on the steps.

Yes, that's right..

Well then when she came back why this woman wouldn't
give her her house back..

Oh that was in the papers. Thef first time she

went she rented it to a family by the name of
Cosgriff.. And they still are in Denver, and then
the second time she went she rented x it to somebody
and couldn't get it back, and they had a lawsuit
about it..

WE1ll she never could because this woman paid for it.
But she wanted her lions..you know it had it on
the side as you go down the steps.

Two of them are still there today...

I dcan't., I can't think of what her name was...
I don't know her name..,.

Sl =
She was—in—the hairdressing..® school...
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I can't help you, kx but Mrs. Brown got it back..

It was in her estate when she finally died...

Did she get it back?

I don't know what the legal things were but she did
get it back and it wasx in her estate when she died.
Where is that picture of Augusta Tabor's house,

What you looking for?

I am looking for a picture of Augusta Tabor's house...
that I & wanted to know if you thought it was

the Augusta'sxTabor!s..

Up in Leadville?

Yes... Do you know anything about that house, it is
a hundred and sixteen east fifth...

No..

That is on East fifth.. It is still there, Laura.
Still there..

I only know West Fifth.. OH was that his house?
Supposedly that house was originally where the..
Well I never got mxxk up that far..

At

The Operax House was and it was moved down to ézgftﬂ

we know positively..

That's the house he lived in huh?
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That's what they say..

Why didn't you oh.. you never did get the picture of
of the (wifef) at the foot of Maid of f%gﬁ*ﬁill

did yoy.

At the foot of the Maid of Iégﬁgﬁill?

Yeah.

Ng I don't know about that..

That was his first wife

Augusta's?

Yeah.

Well this is supposed to be Augusta's house... but it
is quite a little distance from .,

Wa;n't living there when I was in..

She lived right there in the store...

Right in the store? Imxkkaxkaxk.

In the back..

That was right onKxxx Harrison Avenue wasn't it?

NO that was up on East State Street...

You mean the second Mrs., Tabor, Baby Doe?

Syr bicd [eiom

No..no... The first one..the (x grubh%s)—steking

to the (Matchless) Mine, and then when he made alll
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that money.. he quit her and *married this(ﬁayg Doe.
Baby Doe..yeah...

Now where did she live on East Eighth Avenue..where
was that Laura?

Well & she lived up there where she had her place

of business. She used to still wakx wash for the
miners.

And you go in the front door, here is the front door,
there was the post office.

And then men's shoes, gloves, well what she could
get for men... and then beyond/why ladies, thimbles,
dress goods.. and calico mostly .. and then you

got down to a door like that.. you went g;yghd

her room was on that side and a wash room was on
this side..

One of them old tubs, the old wooden handles..
..would make just the soap suds just a running over
and then on that side, she had a little six foot

bar. 12 (

Yeah, that's what I liked.. AT the bar..

315"

END OF SIDE ONE OF REEL 9
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REEL # 9 (SIDE 2)

And then next to that was a grocery store...

In he same building..in the same building or the next..
Oh yes, this was all in the same building ...

Then next was a butcher shop..The way I described it they
put it in the movie pictures. I didn't know I was
describing it for anybody..

Yes, they did put it in the movie pictures.

Instead

Gught to had B.B. Daniels, ought to had Julia Marlowe.
Jean Marlowe,

Jean Harlow.., Does that look anything like her?

Yeah that's her..but she never dressed up like that
when ..

That was after they made money.

That's why I wore my glasses that way..She was stylish..
she was tall as you ué%gf—

Was she & tall as I?

Oh, big woman, bless her old heart. Laura she says, you
would of made a wonderful wife, I said ..

Who di#x do you think that is?

I said I wouldn't of.. I said I am just getting rid

of it..You got some beautiful pictures of that woman..

which one is that?
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My God that looks like Lillie herself.

That is Baby Doe again. =

Well my God she looked like Lillie McCourt..

Did she?

Dead ringer for Lillie. Why didn't I save them old
pictures I used to have? You know,

® You were a dope.

Who ever thought df antiques.

Who is that..

That is Paul (Tabor.) But he used to have that,. pulled
up.. Yyou got some wonderful pictures,.that is the
Vendome.

NO, that is the (Tabor ) Grand in Denver. The Tabor
Theatre in Denver.

Oh yes..that's right.. But it looks xmzik something like
the Vendome..

It does..you are absolutely right..

There is the interior of the Opera House. Stage..
boxes.. they have taken all the boxes out.

Isn't that too bad,.

Tom Daley had that whole lower floor.. or second floor..

And.. Lillie and Phil McCourt lived up here...
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EVANS(cont) In one of these rooms.. So she used to go in the Gallery

to get into the theatre.

Q And then she didn't have to pay anything?

EVANS Didn'thave to gy paya anything.. The old Tabor,.
that doeswfg%k like the Vendomeﬁiﬁ%%“4L“/-?i

Q Right..know what that is?

EVANS (PAUSES)..no I don't.

Q That's the curtain i#the Tabor Theatre...'So fz fleet
the works of man, some.. ' - people have quoted that

so £ often.
EVANS Ever find that little gold casket? That Miss Jenny buried
her dog in?
o
Q Was that Jenny Rogers? [wﬁ/
EVANS Solid gold casket. She buried her dog. She had, of
them (undershot) bulls. Them ugly looking things you
know..oh. God almighty, ﬁhex\w%gp terrible,
Miss Jenny had that ..(iﬁiﬁsazhair you see, and she would
sit with her back to le door ..look upat the mirror..
she could see everybody that came in.
You see in the dark..you couldn't sit in that room
with that chandelere on.. g%#Zhe mirrors would put your

eyes out,.

Q It was so bright..
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EVANS Oh a whole room full of mirrors. Ceiling..

Q You know what they tell me in Leadville about x you?

EVANS Me? What?

Q That you had a race with some other girl in a sleigh..
Is that true?

EVANS Oh they are talking about the circus.. The time we pxad

paid five dollars a piece to drive the four horses..

fole, Al huansiTe Mo froeed .
" And when I saw them Baby Dolls I said oh Clara.. let's
drive them up Harrison Avenue. S
(/:_/(-M'Su

She said oh who a wants %%em.. Oh I said come on.

I picked out a little intelligent looking newsboy..

Come up here kid. Hand mhim a dollar. I said where can

I go to see the men about those horses..

NOTE: THIS PART HAS BEEN TOLD BEFORE..THEREFORE SOME OF IT
e k-

PW*Z‘% e

i&iékgnly raced them in the afternoonJ.Ringling Bros, *

0‘37';5 CUT DOWN ..
%Ty iﬁﬁiea villgf :dJ;O thousand peoplefgt that time. :&ﬁﬁ;dﬁja
‘3; a bucket of beer, filled for a dollar.. Then rented
v
\O(p the horses to go up State Street and Harrison & Avenue..
Chariots weighed around 2 hundred pounds. With four

horses.. strapped in all over. Evans gives him 5 dollar

but only gives it to man when she gets in the chariot..
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EVANS CUT DOWN VERSION: (cont.) He had the reins behind me,.
Now he says, please don't strike thatgong will you?
I said certaiﬁly not, We turned off State and Harrison
§%; I hit the gong - it is awonder we didn't kill people..
dg" or a lot of stuff.. hérses broke away on the sidwalks
5ﬂ}—k5 buggies. Krdz Wonder we didn't kill.when we got up

there we turned on one wheel,.up Ninthe Street..I said

stop this Baby Doll. .
And the other man, Clara was gé%g252§afg7death hollering

whoa..whoa,., I didn't hoi&z} I didn't have time..

Teen they were going to have us arrested. Mayor - good

fella.

Nicholson was that his name, that laid in state
for 4 days in Denver.

Q He owned the Wolf Tone at one period.

EVANS The Wolf Tone, well that was what Marthan Smith was
interested in too. Ran a drugstore up there..Nicholson.
Well he looked at me and says, Forget her for she knows
not what she douche.
I said comez on Clara let's go home.

7%;2méggs'wild days, and the water was running down the

gutters..

Q You rubbed your leg, idd didn't you..
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They only raced in the afternoon, because too high for 'em. Ringling
Brothers' Circus up there. Well, you can imaginge what Leadville was, it
was A0 thousand people up there at that time. All right. | went in &
they had a bucket, you know... 'Beer's gettin' pretty low, isn't it boys?'
'Yep.'' Well, it was only a dollar to fill the can, | says, 'You

want it filled?' 'Sure.' Well, one of 'em | gaid, 'Say, how much yau
charge me to drive, | don't care, black or white, up State Street &
Harfison Avenue?' He says, 'Well, 1'l11 tell ya, lady. i'l1 have to go
with you.' | said, 'l expect you to.' Them little chariots didn't weigh
200 pounds, you know. God, | couldn't have taken care of those four
horses, you know. Strapped in here, and you're strapped here, feet
are strapped in,you know.

Well, he says, 'What do ya think it's worth?' | says (I didn't want to
go up to the depot, just up to the Vendome Hotel) Well, | said, "1'11]
give you five dollars. 'Fine. Hand it over.' | said, 'When | get in
that ehariot | will. lIsaid to Clara, 'Go on, aive him five dollars.®

She says, 'l don't care about it.' (muffled--) Mouth full of snuff, you
know. Well, finally | persuaded her.

Was | proud, holdiA' them reins. 'Course he was holdin 'em, he had the
reins behind me. Now he says, 'Please, don't strike that gong, will ya?'
Why, | <said,'certainly not, I just want to prance goin' up the street.'
Katie Bar the door! As we turned off a State into Harrison, | HIT that
gong:. It's a wonder we didn't kill people. It's a wonder we didn't

do a lotta stuff. Why horses broke away from the sidewalks, buggies,
it's a wonder we Hlidn't kill ... When we got up there we turned on one
wheel up Ninth Street, | said, 'Stop this Baby Doll!

'N the other man, Clara was frightened to death hollering, Whoa,

whoa! | didn't holler, | didn't have time. When we came on down the
street, why they were going to have us arrested. The mayor was a good
fella-- used to visit (the house) you know & etc....
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EVANS x Rubbed my leg..well I wouldn't say thatoverkkks this
thing.. (LAUGHS ) But I stood there... 'Forgive her
for she kpows not what she douche." ~)7 }%2442 lJé%éé%v
2, e D, Jtred fo g0 ipr o AT
END OF ABBREVIATED SECTION ON CHARIOT RACE Marizc o /ChNam»MZ,
Q I hear you were a good horse woman?
EVAN Yeah, I loved horiii&iif,ﬁ
Q So did I.. I have horses all my life..
EVANS Thad a little PInto pony.. I could drive her in a
saloon, drink off her back. = Go up to the dry good store
she would get up on the sidewalk, not as deep as it is
now, I would go in and buy goods off her back.
But she couldn't turn around. She would have to
back out. Oh they didn't care what you did. That was
living. Gosh, it just makes me sick when I look at it.
To think of being dictated to.
Q Well we got the Republicans in now. It will be a
little better.
EVANS Theyare fighting in Korea, and what are we having here

in the United States? The same thing aren't we?
We are dictated to... Everytime you open your mouth, .

I got some Christmas cards from Massachusetts. ..
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EVANS And I was a x day or two late but in reply I stated,

I was so shocked to buy, make a purchase, at a reasonable

price, no wonder I was absent minded.

But I sent beautiful cards.. For only a dollar a box.

e e
e

But I said isn't it hell.. to have to live in this  —.

’

EMR country.. o greed and graft,.its the truth isn't it?
Everybody looks at you want to beat you out of something

don't they?

And now they are frightened to death here..the gamblers./

/

.next door,.(Richer) got back in.. /

Sh%ﬁﬂﬂeﬂhas béﬁgiggﬁosed to sporting in any way..

Q I hear that. When did you go to Leadville and how did

e

you happen to go there?

EVANS '95 ..I was down in Leadville..Denver.. Jack the Ripper
ER come..well I was getting running away from my husband..
He went broke and I got tired of him..

Q Where was this?..in Denver?

EVANS Yeah. .

Q Your husband was in Dever? %

EVANS (NO reply to question)
So I met a girl down in one of the places and she says

Jack the Ripper was there and he was working on
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Cut your belly open, cut your womb out and let @mx you die.
WAsn't that terrible. And they never even so much as
trtied to search for him. Miss Annie Ryan was a

o tuteliniy b=

I know her..she was acquitted..yeah..

closest one..

Wonderful woman..and Miss..,what was the woman that just
died., What was her name?

Wasn't Blind SAdie was it?

right. Miss Sadie. She just died here. Well, it seems
as though Jack the Ripper you see Miss Anna owned,

down 19th, between 18th and 19th in the block on the
right hand side., going down, or the left hand side,
going up. And she had the ctibs.. &Xto the corner.

Well, one of the girls screamed and you know Miss Anna
used to be a powerful woman.

And she went after him. But it was so dark, back of that
aexxkkeover gﬁ; i%fﬁéﬁié).. or Blake, she took two or

3 shots but she never hit him.

He got in there and the girl screamed. (MAN LEAVES GROU
So she was the closest one,

My lady friend says, let's go to Leadville. And I

said alright. Housekeeper says I wonder what them big
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?M/’MMM /
L gem, ,men are her7%r:hey are looking for something..

those were private detectives you know., And I said, I
don't know.. Well Flossie says, let's go to Leadville,

I went k& there in February in '95. -beginning of
February..January '95 I started there...

And in '96 January 26 I came down here.. they closed us.
They had that terrific strike up there..

It was nothing to+a1k up the street and see somebody xkx=z
throat cut, dead, 1lying in the alley or lying, you didn't
dare touch him.

The finest young fella was chief of the fire department
and, they set the PenRose Mine on fire.

I heard they did.

He got up to turn on the fire department and they shot him
down like a dog. %%ét;r was m-eéﬁqk/ /,1¢a4_¢ﬂ%ﬁZ%>¢&&i\
That Leadville was terrific ~ allx the superintendents,
the big shots all left, the two banks closed.

SEe they had another bank wup there too. Well,ééet a
hundred and ten bet it opened up.

Because those men said we want our money. Or we X=

are going to blow up this street. And they would of done

it too.
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EVANS You see they closed the poor men, they didn't understand
+« MY that was a wonderful town. I hated to leave it.

Q Did you have a house of your own there?

EVANS Oh no, non, no..I was just one of the silly inmates,

Q Did you have your own little house or were you in somebody
else's house?

EVANS No I lived there iwkk with the girls..too. I was one of
the silly inmates.., I didn't stay very long, I didn't
like it,

}Then I came down here, January, February, March, April,
May.. and I rented a place here on Front Street..

And I built that all up over there..

That was the end of my boarding.

Q WE1l I am disappointed that you don't think I look like
Miss Jennie because ,.

EVANS For Christ sake she looks more like Tabor's wife..

Q Augusta?

EVANS Yes.

Q Oh..

EVANS You are refined looked..Jennie Rogers wasn't refined

looking.

Q She was supposed tohave regular features,.
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Oh no, no, no,, I don't know..she resembles..
Augusta?
Yeah. About that age. But I did love that woman.

Tell CArolyne about that drink you used to drink the

Swiss S.
Oh thath@}qﬁfi;. Tht is just absinthe, in that bookof

Wormwood.. oh what an exaggeration.

/
TURNS THE TAPE OVER... [ 27D

There is a book called Wormwood. And that author ought
to be strung up by the thumbs. Oh wak what an exaggerati

b~
You know down south_fi—you ever get the cramps the

old mammles would 1ve you a paregoric.
It tas%ed exactly 11ke paregoric. You can't buy it in

the United States now.

I used to drink a#sinthe in Paris,

Well wasn't it nice?

It had kind of licorice taste,.

Yeah..

It is Felicious..

Sure:%7qﬁf?£:§oit. You take your shaker, you fill it
full of right fine chopped ice.. you break the white of

an egg in there.. your put your pulverized sugar,
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A
EVANS (cont And you just ﬁé;;ngjlhen you put your ..whatever you

want, a teaspoon, or two teaspoonsful ..of absinthe.
Well you shake that, you pour about a half a glass, then
you fizz it...Why..

Q Sounds nice., |

EVANS Delicious..Poor Doctoer%;QZi::@?.got him drunk and
put him to sleep one night..
WE1l we had the flu here you know - and you got that
(C ) Magazine haven't you? Can I &k get a couple of

them do you know? I want to send them to some friends..

in Frisce, I got their address.
Q I will send them down to you Laura. I have some..
EVANS Have you..oh they are just crazy for them. Why this

night the marshall came in.. and, I had just been
uptown, one of the girls and myself.. and we went into
the electric store up here .
And the man had just got a case of whiskey..alright,
well we knew where Camel kept his = whiskey..
And I said, Viola (Vina)/%{zﬁll entertain with

. . L g
electric light.. 1lamp a new one, jgo steal a quart

of whiskey or two.. I don't give a damn...
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Well she comes out, but she goes through the alley,

hides it there in the alley doht you see, and comes

on back in the E house.

She gives me the high smM sign, I says look Camel

I guess we Dbetter be going.. /% had but one quart here

and I had‘a bottle of ax absinthe was brought to me
2l

from .o

Just a little sample, and I had had it for years..

Becuse I gw quit it, oh gee.. Well anyway, here come the

night marshall. Plunkoff,.

Oh he says I never so tired in my xk life. I says what

is the matter? I have carried out ten or 15 bodies..

in one of them old fashioned clothes baskets..

TKey weren't burying them, taking them out and dumping

them in the ground.. I mean they weren't embalming them.

I said, Jim, would you like to have a drink?

Prohibition days. My God have you got a bottle?.

I said you bet your 1life I have.

WExkx Well I got out the bottle. And, we are all closed,

Every place was closed in town,

Here come Doctor €urfman one of the girls thought she

had the Ilus. Came Doctor Kurfman he says Laura,
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EVANS (cont) He says Laura I am absolutely worn out.
I says come on back and talk to Jim and myself..you
ain't in a hurry..there will be patients when yodre
dead and gone.
Yes, so, I said oh Doc, I am going to make you a
wonderful drink. What is it 4%5?27??3&t's the way he
talked.
Well I got my little shaker out.. but I dzdn't have the
fizz..but 4 had éﬁggﬁwater. I made itjg;W; little
wine glass you know.
He says why Laura, that is delicious what is it?
OH I said a little paregoric I got from the drugstore.
Well JIm says..I said I will k& take one with you..
I did to ~ I was a regular fiend to it.
I went through 7 thousand dollars in 18 months..just
drinking that stuff.,. ( ) till I come to my
senses.,
Well, so, another one.«<bey he says that is fine, well
my head is as clear as a bell.. I says bless your heart,
it will be.
5

Well after we had ammk about ¥iz a piece - Iazg didn't

put zhardly anﬂin mine you see, he sai@f better be going.
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I looked around and there Plunkall was lying there
dead to the world.

Well it never affected my hed#,head, it was from my
hips down... It would paralyze me from my hips down.
WE1l T wanted to see whether it did him the same..

So when he got up he said, well Laura.. do you know
I am having a little trouble..I don't believe I can
arise.. I said, well, I tell you what we will do.

I & will go get a derrick...

And, so, I said well, I will try and help you..

Dr Curfman was quite a good sized man%@yfénd, when I
finally got him up, now I said doctor lean on the
dining room table.,

And kick your legs out.. he said, what was that stuff.
My head is as clear.. Oh I don't believe Laura, I
can get to the deor.

I said you will be alright after a while...well you
would of died seeing - his coat was in here and his
hat.

Well I says, hang on to the wall.. Then £ afterwards
you know., the circulation..the blood started to

circulate..
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EVANS (cont,) Whew - he says, what was that stuff? X He says, I will

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

EVANS

give you..I will g write out the receipe for it..
khexzeipex but I don't think you can buy it..

They don't sell it in the United States anymore...
No..no..forbidden,

Well what is wrong with it?

Well people who get addicted to it just like..

XXKxyx They do too,'f%is soada water.. what do you call it?
Coca Cola?

Coca Cola?

Well yes but absinthe is worse.

Coca Cola and what are them things you have for headaches?
8 Aspirin.

€oca Cola and aspirin. You know Avie Greenburg went
Crazy.. Have you found out anything about it?

Won't tell you a thing...

Laura will you tell me, I hear that one of your girls

was quite a heroine during the flu epidemic.

ques, she just died here about 4 months ago...

Would you tell me that story?

oo ( ) Curtis..well you see when the flu started

we were all closed tight.,
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EVANS (cont.) Now I said girls, I don't know how long this will be,
but don't worry. We will eat - we will sleep.
But ; had all of the cribs open. Well Jesse had number
six. And she was crazy to be a nurse.
Kz Very prominent doctor in Durango ..no Trinidad that
used to call i%ggiljessie you know in just slight cases,
to give her an opportunity..
Well when Doctor € Xurfman galled up I sagid Doctor I

Y Ll ”€£i%f/{&@%
don't know what &t ..but I will inquire for you.
Well these girls at that time all had money. THey would
try to beat each other in depositingt the next day.
Well, Jessie said, oh my God yes.
WE1l I see Doctor, I saidw well, I will call up and
havehim locate him for you. Well he says, you tell Jesse
to come right up.
Schiny doel—

Well there is a Mrs. (Shondollar) here, that was a nurse.
And, she @m found out about it, and she called Jesse
to come out to her house, and and she would teach her
how to make out the charts, and I don't know whether
she ever gave a hyperdermic or not.. I didn't know

anything about that.

Well you see that was the turning point of Jesse's life,
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she was married to a young fella here v@%other and
father and all lived here..

He was an engineer on the (g%¥:;:¥:Kff?f/ﬁell he was
over. A In France, in thewar... She married him to try
to get him out but ..they were too smart for her.

Well anyway theﬂknly sent 15 dollars a month.

WE1ll you see all the sporting houses was open there

was no restriction on anything.

But they weren't allowed to cash £ those checks...

They weren't?

No. And I think she had 15.. 15 dollar checks..

Well my that just tickled her to death - she went up
tokhe bank and cashed them all, after she left & across
the street.

And they had it up in the old Sinclair HOtel. Right ther
at the next corner, next block down..

Hospital for the flum epidemic was it?

Well they took that as an emergency...

So then that was the turning point of Jesse...

Whom did she nurse for?

Did they know that she was down here?

Doctor urfman put her on the preacher's wife...
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EVANS(cont) And themxe preacher was going to reform Salida...
He was going to close up everything..I can't think..
I thought of it the other night.. Reverand Somebody.
I don't know, )
ik
And he had a son who was a good drunkard, I used to
throw him out of here with his White Mule bottles.
I never allowed him t%bring them in, you see.
Well anyway - the Reverand Oakley, something like ax
that..well anyway, it wasn't Jesﬁe, it wasn't Doctor
furfman, it was the Lord di@n't want her.
You ® know that, the¥eE§§§£ﬁE$§ﬁ§W€gt:2r; can save yog
when your time comes you are gone.
I believe in that don't you?
Well so,the lady was a convalescﬁéﬁ, Doctor Kurfman
says. Mrs. So and So, how did mx you like your nurse,
and Jessie was kumawmx beautiful, small you know..

And her breastsm used to come down to there...

Q Well that wasn't so pretty.
EVANS 5é$ggz‘on the bathtub m& and they would hit the foot..

I said what are those things - why in te hell don't

you have them operated .. cut off.
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EVANS (cont.) Well you could pull them off you know, like a kix

EVANS

baloon. Anyway..
The doctor asked her how she liked her nurse.
How did you your like..she says, Doctor €urfnan
she was an angel. I never saw her equal in my life.
She said she was untiring.
He said you liked her, did you? She said, yes.. well
he says that is one of our Front Street girls..
She says, what do you mean?
Front Street she says, yes, down here in the sporting
district. She couldn't believe it..
E Reverand Oakley that was his name.. she couldn't
believe it.

o P
Well then you know they picked up Jessie/you know, and
took her uptown wanted her to join the church..I said
you hypexcrite son of a bitch, éﬁgvzgzich..you cfﬁe
amxx about usz.you can't make no money up there..
She was boot legging over here, I says what areyou
going to do.
Get up there by George and bootleg?

I said you are going to be alright.. Well then Doctor

(kept her) in Margin..you know just for extree...
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down at the hospital.Just to put her in trainfing..
and then Mrs. Vankerman, a lovely lady here, had
a lying in institution here.. and Jgeix Jessie they
were going in partnership.

/

And Ear omes bgck from the war. Then the child was
s &
born. had about two thousand saved up.
Of course she went to kax Earl - well Earl was one of
these pgf%y boys.. all he thought about was whiskey.
Just died her. not long ago, cancer of the throat.
So (Betty)
Jesse? )
) ) éU‘W
She just died over here in (Carlson).
Did she stay married to him?
OH yes, oh he married her yes.,.

MAA/,‘M

Where did she die in ( +sen) . )

She just died over there in Gé#@gﬁﬁfqaxﬂ

What was her name when she died?

Keller..Keller. You got a picture I sent to you...
You put it on thescreen,

She was a beautiful girl.

Oh was she beautiful then, she wasn't when she died.

THen after she left here..oh how fat she got.
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My, and talk Spanish.. down in Trinidad they used to
get k@ her as an interpreter. But you know Trinidad
all mixed #5.. down there.
I know they have got a lot of different races...down
there.
Buséhe was tickled to death to get out,
Well the story of Jesse parallels the story of Silver Heel
they tell the story of Silver Heels ..that she nursed
one of the sporting girls,
Who was she?
She was in Buckskin Joe..and Fair Play.. very early.
Silver Heels, I never knew her,
They tell a story about her.
That is Gimlett.
Gimlett tells that story.
Yeah.
You mnever kne@kny.

L Whey |
NO, that wasover in (Hewray/and ) Silvertons...
I never knew anything about that, there as was no Silver
Heels up in Leadville. Cause after they put us all out
ttey closed up everything.

Tell the story about the bustle..that you gave me.
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EVANS ( Oh, you see the main man, Arthur Nichols, - he represented
Moffat and Smith .. and allm thosey up in Leadville..
he was my beau.
Good fella too. He wouldn't give me money, I used to ,
forge his name on the check. 1 could write like he did.
Well[ the boys were up there at the‘mlne..
You go up the hill and then you dart right over to it...
So m Nick says, they were all getting ready to leave.
Leadville, why there were a lot of these shut down
right in broad day light.
He says, & I have got, and you didn't dare telephone,
theyﬁﬁggé spies in the telephone offices you know..
and, he says I have got to have some money teken
up to Ed ( ollow;Z;§M;; Maid Of fZﬁE mine.

RETELLS STORY (SOME CUTS MADE BECAUSE OF RETELLING)

..I will take it.. I didn't dare go up to his little
cabin, a beautiful one.

He lemves it down in the hardware store. You see..
Large amounts..thousand dollar bills..5 hundred..
you don't see a 2 hundred bill now anymore.
fifties..twenty.. ten.. fives..

I will take it up. I used to be a daredgevil..anyway.
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EVANS (RETELLING OF STORY -~ CUTS MADE BECAUSE OF REPEAT)

\

Ve
.V(g

I Put it in my bustle.. went to Ma ( )

when the men came there with money they madesure

thatk they got it..

Relieved them.. I said we were the cause of those boys
down there..well they just thought I was perfect...

So I went up there..and I had a bmautiful grey corduroy
riding habit...I had that in Leadville..

Box jacket comes to here..divided skirt buttons on
this side... (GOES UP TO MINE)

There was the soldiers, great big muskets.. on he end
of the guns you know..

So I had my bustle on here on the dress.. I could jump
off the horse before she would stop.

You could shot right between her ears.. and a wonderful
pony.

So I jumped off and I ran into the office and there

was Ed (Halloman) and I had the bustle out..and he

said what areyou going to do..piss on my floor..lI

said ng, straighten my bustle.

¥mxButtoned up and got on my horse.. well for a (Rubluf)
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they shot up in he air.. just for a bluff you know..
Well I would never run a horse downhill,,

Well when I got to the top of the hill, I waved and

I waved.. there comes some other shots.

But the horse wasn't a bit afraid.. but they could see
the (dust ) they shot the side of the horse don't
you see? It was awaful dusty..

Where the hoofs would strike you could see the dirt fly.
Are they shooting you too? I said you know damn well
they were.. I was too fast for them..they weren't

— Toe 12618

even looking at me..

END OF SECTION WHERE CUTS WERE MADE (END OF GOING UP TO MINE)

EVANS

Mals Vi /

Well we got down there to (MakkX.. was I relieved..
then I bet a fella ten dollars that I would go up
there to the mine..

And, bet me ten, I wouldn't..well Ma had the ten..
well then we started*guying drinks..

And oh, was I proud behind that bar..oh oh...

Why It was dandy.. I f£irxxx fixed the ( Lﬁd&/bdA“j

bex,.that was the cash register guard box..

And I put that, then I had two whiskey bottles
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Why, | said, Give it tome, ['ll take it up.

Will ya? wWhy, | said sure.

| owned this little pinto pony, you know. He said Will you really, Laura?
| said, Sure. You see, | didn't dare go up to his office. I didn't dare
go up to his little cabin. He had a beautiful cabin. But he leaves it
down in a hardware store. It was large denominations -- it was 25 thousand.
NUXKAXMAXMXXXXK It was thousand dollar bills, it was five hundreds, hundreds --
you don't see a two hundred bill how anymore -- 50'¢, 20's, 10's, 5's.
He said, How you gonna get up there. | says, | don't know. | used to be
a daredevil, anyway. So | put it in my bustle. You oughta seen me

sewing up that thing. [t wasn't so heavy... My God, you take ten

thousand dollar bills-- that isn't heavy. You'd a thought that was a
helluva lot of money, wouldn't ya? Well, it wasn't -- but | scattered it
around my bustle. | could have taken that money and left Leadville.

So, | go up to Ma Tabor's. Didnt dare take a drink. The boys says =--
you know they'd come down t'the house, maybe they had a few dollars 'n
WAXAXYEAXXAAX we wouldn't let em go till we'd see that they didn't have
anything on them. We didn't want 'em to go back home, you know, worried
about havin' any money. We relieved 'em. We would keep 'ep down maybe
after payday & the foreman wauld fire em. ''LaurA!'' 1'd say, 1{'ll go

get you put back on. [|'d say to Nick, Tell that foreman to put sO-and-so
back. ''What have you done now?'' (Nick) Well, | said,,, we were the
cause of those boys down there (getting " into trouble) Well, they just
thought | was perfect, you know (for getting them out)

So | went up there -- | had a beautiful grey corduroy riding habit up in
Leadville. With the three box pleats jacket comes to here, you know,

with a divided skirt, buttons on this side, on this side.

The boys said, What you gonna do, Laura? Goin' up there and settle

that ptrike? | says, You bet your life. I'd like to do it. THey

said, Well, why don‘t you go? | says, By God, I'm goin' You want me

to go up and find out how the strike is?

Oh, they used to hang around her place-- and they said, Yep. But you tell them...
There was the soldiers, great big muskets, bayonets that long on the end
of the guns --

So | had my bustle around here and the dress and | galloped -= | could jump
of the horse, you know, before she'd stopped; you could shoot right be-
tween her ears. Wonderful pony. So | jumped off and | went in to the
office, and there was Ed Holloman, 'n | had the bustle out, | says, he
says, 'What are you gonna do? Piss on my floor?' | said, No, save my
bustle! Buttoned up and jumped on m'horse.

For bluff, they shot up in the air. Just for bluff you know.

Well, | would never run a horse downhill. When | got to the top of the
hill, | waved and | waved back there-- there comes some other shots, but
the horse wasn't a bit afraid, but they could see the M¥XXXKXKXNXSXEEKYX
dust. They shot the side of the horse, dont ya see? It was awful dusty,
where the hoofs would strike you could see the dust rise, you know.

Got down -- Were they shootih' at you? Says, You know damn well they
were. | was too fast for 'em. They weren't even lookin' at me.

Well, we got do-wn there ...§ etc.
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EVANS(cont) Put red ink in them..‘dﬁler.. great big (rose) on
each one..

That was the backbar..

Q Was this Ma Tabor?

EVASN That was..

Q Augusta.

EVANS NO that other thing..we never paid no attention tok her

we didn't like her...

Q Well now tell me..was she divorced then?

EVANS Oh yes she was divorced....

Q She was divorced?

EVANS Still axx a grieving. Yeah, and did I get my nose

(;ﬁbmv%wﬁ well you see I used to come home and just
get off the horse - throw the reins over the pgmmel
of the saddle, they would go on up to the livery
stable.
I walked in the house, about 8 o'clock.. and the
landlady says, where have you been?

Q What landlady was that?

EVANS Miss Rene (éixaot) She says..where hve you been?
Oh I said here there and everywhere.. What is the

matter? Arthur hss kept this phone hot.
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EVANS (cont.) Well you see I got all puffedup .. I thought he‘héiyvh
gksuspicion maybe I had run away.. THen I got mad that
I didn't run awxax away.

I said, ahhh, let him wait. I didn't dare kX% tell
her or anybody else you see.

Or they would of taken a pot shot at me..

Well there was nobody came down to the houses..

they had no money, what could they do? and.. well,

I answered the phone.

He says I will never do that again., I have xxm worn out
the carpet. 1 says, what worried you?

Oh something would happen to you. Well I said, it
didn't.

He says you pack your little suitcase go on up there
and get in one of those state rooms at the Rio Grande
and I will be up after a while.

ket xakxmimx fl&éz/nine o'clock..well Iuaegzﬁ;ie
worst I had to Denver cause I knew he would doll me
all up.you know it was only ..Daniels and Fishers..
the i:ifgn Eagle.. and the Denver was like what

ubtin kwa has up here now.

And I knew what he would do for me.. you know,
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Well of course the porter served you with all k& the

drinks you wanted..., In the state Toom,

Then the next afternoon after he dolled me all up

they had hb@ékgown in Denver.. he says I am going to take

you out now., ]
. | st

And I am going to introduce you to Mr. Moffat. h

magnificent gm& gentlemen, you would ever want to

meet...

Oh wore a silk hat...plug hat all the time.

So that's the first millionaire's house I was ever in,,

you know,.

Was that the one on Eighth and Grand?

Yeah, up there on the corner..

Eighth and Grand..

On the corner.. Ninth.. It is(not)on the corner..

On the corner of Eighth..

Well I knew it was up there in.. Grant..I thought it

was on NInth.. Well anway..

Had great big columns..

They tell me it is a filling station now..

No, its.. a Greek .. Some sort of Greek Lodge...
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Is it? Well as you went in the front door - you
know they had the sunken yard in front?

There was a iron stairway.. all i%%d;iligree workrfb'_
a banister.. there was a naked woman..

Of marble, standing there this way.. With 50 lights
in her hand..that was the chandelier..

And his office was right there.. and x here was the
parlor.

Well Holy God, I looked around, gee I got lost, the
carpet you know..oh it was beautiful.. high back
chairs you know..

All over stuffed...I was looking around and I never notice

/~the next parlor, saloon parlors you see with folding

doors.

You don't see those anymore.

END OF A & P £



131

REEL # 9 Side 2 (continued) (new tape)

BVANS And somebody said, are you admiring anything daughter?
I said my goodness yes.. there was) his wife.
She is sitting there..I don't know what she was doing,
whether she was sewing.. - hadd a little white embroidered
handkerchief around her{&fywell she says come on in
here.
Well the parlor was very dark, but when she got up to

show my around, she took me to the dining room,

and, on that side was all xixix silverware... could
set a table. with silverware.

Q They had a large buffet in that toom.

EVANS And on this side was all cut glass. god it was

hxEx beautiful,.well what do you think.

Oh, I said, this is something I have never seen before,
and then she walks into the front parlor and the drapes
were separated by big lion's jaws -lion's heads and
they had electric lights in them.

Great big chords and tassels that long. Holding the
drapes you know.

And a big baby grand piano..sitting there.and she says,
well, now, I says don't take me anywhere else..

I wasn't interested in the kitchen.. what did I know
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L d&Ardkéda
about the—butter's kitchen. I didn't want to go in there,
NM*JH)VMAMU My-rckﬁd1904‘-
Well I wanted/.I wanted a cigarette, in those days
WW‘L
if you smoked a cigarette lady,ﬂ& they g would put
you in jail.
You were & condemned for life. (SOMEONE COMES IN ROOM)
Well anyway - Mis¥&Moffat comes out,
Didn't know what a typewriter was.. now wait a minute.
A man came up there with a little typewriter.. and
they didn't have one - he says Mr., Moffat I want to
introduce you to my typewriter.
My office girl, he says, my private secretary.. VJ[
What did I know about a typewriter. ,}.;¢J¢Ju
o ld AP
He shook hands with me, and he said/ this is the little
heroine of the day.
Well Moffat looks down and he says, my she looks the
part. But (ﬁggz%ﬁfgn't know 1 had landed on him two
or threee times and I had cut his throat one time..
And I had knocked him through a big glass door..
hands on his head..come help me..help me.,.this woman
is going to kill me. I said‘éfﬁ;*;;ught to be killed.

I was so jealous of him I couldn't see straight.

Well anyway, why, Mr. Moffat goes back in his office.



REEL # 9

EVANS (cont)

EVANS

133

He comes out and he says, well Arthur, they talked
busines§..He says well I wished thatyou..I thank you
kindly..

And he slips a bill in my hand. Hundred dollar bill.
CaXXX crazy to see what it wasf/but I didn't let Nick
know 1it,

He would n't of given me no money if I had. So when
I got in the hack, I sat on the floor..whew..oh I
used to smoke Sweet Caporals.. Oh ten for a dime.

I said go on driver, I got to, and I put this money

in my pxMX®.purse..

And then I didn't dare look at it, I looked down in
my purse you know but.. H@had eyes all around é@é\ZVMLk)
But as soon as I got to the hotel, you bet I ﬁf@iw;y
hat.. ;hose days were w all xX silk lined..

I/pﬁt’$§ hundred dollars in my hat but Nichols tells
me that Mr.Moffat committed suicide,

In New YOrk.

He says I am afraid he did because he couldn't finish
that Moffat Tunnel,

He built the First National Bank.. opposite what hotel

is that up there? On 17tha and Stout?
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EVANS ..the Albany..
Q Kitty corner..
EVANS Across the street...and had the bricks brought in in
tissue paper..
They were all, well it looks like this stuff you buy
now. That they are making houses out of it..what
do you call it,.
Q Cinder blocks or pressed brick?
EVANS And had a guard there..walking up and down..people -
were looking at him, and steal one.. for a souvenir.ﬂﬁi}f
Q Tell about the time you went to the Masked Ball in
George Town..
EVANS Dressed like a nun. You know the girls all went down
to Denver to see the circus..
Well I couldn't 1leave thehouse up there.
Or my God we wmkx wouldn't of had any house left..
I said y09h11 go, I will stay home. Well they had a
meeting of the miners?élége mine owners you see..
And, & Idaho Springs..different places around there..
Q (OVERLAP) .. probably.
EVAANS And after they got through they came up to the house..

four of them,,
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EVANS (cont.) WE1ll I used to love to gamble. Play poker..so I said
oh God I am so glad you come all up here, I don't
know what to do..
I said I amk here all alone., But he said we are glad
we came up Laura,
I said you all don'tneed to go to the hotel, now, I
have got the girl's rooms here..
I said there is the four doors.. Yyou can just stay
right here with me,
Well they began buying heer, a dollar %ﬁottle you
know.. And I always had a quart of good whiskey
because the manx would say, Laura I can't drink

hiskey.
whiskey @27

I will buy a bottle of beer if you will give me a drink
of whiskey. Well ; would always accomodate him.

Well anyway, one of them said, Laura, it is too bad
you are in this business.. I said why so?

Oh he said if you weren't I would be pleased to

xke take you to the ﬁfﬁzzﬁﬁyv//%c¢&?Haance.

I said how do you know I would go with you if you

invited x me?

Well he say.. I am not anxious to go. So, &k old
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EVANS(cont) (Rasmussen.. B® I said I will tell you what I will do,
I will bet you 50 dollars I will come to your
bank..your ball..you won't know me..

Rasmussen says, take her up, take her up...

Big old German you know,

Q Was this Georgetown or was it Central City?

EVANS Was what?

Q Which town was 1it?

EVANS Central City.. I am talking about Central City now.

He was telling me about the nun, that's where it was
taken up there...
i
Well, "he says, take her up.
He says you know Laura can't keep her mouth closed

longenough.. she will give herself away with JYher voice.

Well there was a lady .. she and her husband, they

were Jews from Denver..they had g;sag-the street..&_
( WM store.
Q Was it the McTosky's? (Rachoskey?)
EVANS I don't know what his name..I can't remember..his name.

No. He is an old man sw now,.he was a young man then,
And, I called her up, I said xam can I borrow your

husband.. Oh certainly you ®mga can.. well he came up,
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EVANS(cont.) oh I used to buy stuff from her..you know.. that I
didn't need.
I said put on my robe, let me see how it will gx fit
you. Well I cut it up the back, I had a red eiderdown,
big black dots in it.
Of course the sleeves had the (rubber) in it.. and I
had to fix the bottom,.
I cut it up and made a clown's suit out of it..
Well thoge days we didn't have silk stockings.
We had ﬁ;¥§/and we had the opera length..
So I said come here and Iput my stocking on his head..
and then I took the toe and we made a big ball...
well. God he had a great time hitting everybody with
that..:gee the stocking was that long..
Well he took first prize.. of the men. Now I said
say brother.. we had .. I had to go in the back of
the feller house.. down through the hallway and
he had a little horse and buggy there..
And we went down to Black Hawk..
Well k2 we had to unhitch the horse.. and we had to

dress in the livery stable,
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EVANS (cont Oh and cold, my God. well I had a fur lined satin

cape.. remember.you don't remember ;;;
When they used to wear them..
Q Got one myself,.
EVANS I had that on. Well of course I was completely covered..

so, 1if Bill was here..Williams he could ®X tell you.

Well, when they had k& the Chain Waltz I said watch

me, and whew - I had to pretend iike I sprained

my ankle.

And a fellow ..take off your mask, who are you?
WW\

My you are such an easy dancer. So, these—souple

rushing over, I says, get my & cape, m they hollered

maskes off.. well we got to the door and he got my

cape and his coat,.

Off we went..we went over..

Q Where did you get your costume?
EVANS I made it..
Q and you looked like a nnun?

EVANS CkhiCheescloth.TEhe top was a x pillowcase...

Q ®And you looked like a nun?

EVANS Well I got it all from those nuns up there,..They
were the sweetest people..

QQ They were lovely.
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EVANS And I had an old log chain around here,. and a big
tin cross a hanging down.. old white cotton gloves m.
You couldn't of told who I was.
Well I walked into the saloon.. Here come Williams
he is backed up to the .backssem where they had the
box you know. _RI said Mister, I am not asking
for charityjﬁ¥u22?; do you know where Mr. Rasmussen is?
No..no..I don't. Well I knew his place as well as
he did.
I said, alright, thank you. I backed out..you know
a woman didn't dare ® look in the saloon.
Round the side door, I =x# saidfocome on. Wmz Went in

tte back =~ there they were.. every‘éﬁggae&%;;ézw %p%ﬂ

you could of shoveled the smoke out with a shovel..

M’ W ?% - ';i ’
walked in..,old Rasmussen Wi At a big table..
\M%r_:_\

he was dealing.

I zi#xmEx said Never mind. Well he says, is 1t charity
you are after? I said, not ez exactly..yo7éee

with that mask on.. it disguised my voice,

And I keptkhtem all in anxiety.. finally, I said, pay

me my fifty, you son of a bitchl!l...
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Well they all relaxed.. They never buttoned up anything..
That was a joke.

Started puégg puffing on those cigars....He says well
pressed a button under the table..

He says to Williams bring hat =xm¥x envelope here...
Yes I said and hurry up too before they find out

who I am and they will arrest me.

But he gave me 50 of mine and 50 of the other.

Well we had to run to the livery stable, we ha%&o
harness the horse again, and I never did take off
this part but I took off the ﬁtz( of it.. 7

And I put my dress on over what I had.. and%%;hput my

cape onqwdﬁﬁﬁeﬂb}u””('

NOw I said 'let's beat it',.well I didn't dare ..the

house was crowded when I got home.. Big Ql%*“4§——’

you know, §7went out the back of the Teller House

ey

You didn't have these search lights..you had.! with an

up stairs..walked all the way around there..

old lantern..
01d kerosene lamp.

NO, not a kerosene.. a lantern..coal oil lantern..

>
(Jﬂfﬂ?wg ) mx we used to put on the double £ (7&12__ )

for the horsesxx..
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EVANS (cont.) And the housekeeper says, where have
you been?
Lady I said, you remember me getting a phone call?
Yes. Do you remember thatkt travelling man usedto
come up from Denver? Yes.
Well I said he calledw me up and I was so ashamed have
him come up here and look at this dump, that I went
down to the Teller House to meet him.
And she says well what d{d you do down there? I says

what do you suppose I did.

WE sat around and talked and I said we had a few drinks..

5-«:"/&_
We had supper.. well she says, I wished y;g—had—e{

prought him up. I would like to see somebody from
my‘home town myself.

Well I said gy@u &%M]éigﬁf‘);ﬂ).

Where was the Ball,..

Black Hawk. Black Hawk. Down at Black Hawk, see we
had a mile and a quarter to drive..

That's right. “

right wup..®the poor damn horse I guess.. he wasn't

shod..how they mistreat those horses..

Laura, then when did you have the picture taken?
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}fQANA—
leaked out some way, fggziit did..I know I never said

a word, I k thin%fz#ﬁfu’

Well I put the costume awaK. And, there was, it

e “told his wife and maybe she
\W

talked about it.
Well there was a young attorney there..

Chase.

A photographer.. and ..back in his home, he had

taken advantage of a young girl, which he had,,ag%f{i:/
wasn't the right man and he was hiding up there...

Oh he did the most beautiful photography work.. he

said, say, come on down here with that x garment you

had on and let me take ag picture won't you?

I said providing that you don't tell eve ody, . ﬁaw},
Wt

/
And - well he said @ I won't., I had a ring.<cause

nuns don't wear.,. jewelry of any description.

Well, ﬁ; took all sides, standing up. Side view, front-
view,

I said, oh he had me worn out, well I said are you
going to take anymore, want me to stand on my head?

No, I éﬁi&.. "Thank Go§7~&J6hild is Born'"..

‘ ps= 1 hant
C;ﬁﬂ+o£§)ThatS" INAUDIBLE).. ''And that wasthe pose he got,

and he took that back to %¥mx Ohio..wrote nn the back of it
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'an inebriate, a gambler, proprietress of a -bed¥ house'
and I said why don't you tell them I was a murderer...
and it took first prize..

Wel‘he made me a present of this one. And I brought
the frame..did you ever put the picture back in the
frame.. don't it look better?

And I brought the frame for it.. And Good God I have
# had that picture since 1910.

I never thought my anything about it, and when Doctor
Curfman, it used to hang up there, Laurie you got
soemthing in this room I % want, I said for Christ
sake what is it? 2{;26 CWUL,\

I thought I am not going to give you one of my (hearts).
And he said thatpicture.. I said let's take it down.
And he never would..would give it back to me.

Did she want to keep it?

No Mrs, Curfman wanted to burn it.

To burn it? Wellkk that is just like that God damn
woman,

So I told her I said, I wil take it. So she gave it
to me.

Well it wasn't his anyway...
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Well I called her up immediately. Asked if the

doctor had it.. I had copied it for her..made a copy.
Then when he died, I immediatelyx called his m nurse,
And said, where is that picture?

And he said..

He didn't have the picture ther{in the hospital did he?
No he had the picture at home. In his dresser drawer,
And I said, well don't lose it.,.Laura wants that

back.

WE1ll she says, let me take care of 1it. So she called
Mrs., ¥m Curfman and said that you had called me,

and that I had called for the picture.

And two months later, she finally zakcalled me one day
and says you want thatpicture.. comeover and get it.

It g took her xmx two months to give it up.

Well what do you think of that?

And she wanted to know all about it. And I said all

I know is that the doctor w going to use this for a
paperf?QP d I was he1p1nga§z§ron.1t.

WE1l did you get all of those books of Salida?

Yeah..

That belonged to 4§§l&) and them?
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Well I gave those to Lucille..I brought them down

there to Lucille,

WE1ll she said you never returned them.

Oh yes, I returned those to Lucille,

Oh%shaw that was too bad, I wanted you to keep them...
I returned those to Lucille.

WE1ll I wanted you to keep those..

Well Lucille said ymmx she wanted them so I brought them
back..

Wk Bk She didn't take those pictures..Howell took those.
Well no Howell was dead..

No, Howell, old man Howelll..

Oh. He took them?

Yeah, they were taken by photographers ..we didn't have
any.. cameras those days..

Well I gave them to Luceille.. two albums...gave them
both to her.

Well she never told me that you returned them,

Yes, I returned them to her... Two or 3 years ago.
7Aever write to her, damn her..

Well I used to get a letter occasionally, and I

scolded her in the last one.
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WE1l I don't even write to her.

Well she wrote me a letter that ..peeved me a little bit.
and I wrote back to her and I will send &ou a copy of it.
I said ..Laura is an institution, she is the 01d West.

I said when Laura is gone that is the 1last of that
institution.

And I said, you ought to be proud of Laura, we all are.
WE1l is Lou Bunch dead?

Yes, Lou has died. Just..just a little while ago.

She ..

She was about 60 years old k when I was up there..

Yes, she was not young.

1910.

Yes, she was not young. But & she lived to a terrific ag
And, she and Mattie Silks were quite good dxx o friends
at the end of Mattie's life.

And the; used to visit a lot.

Well are all those old landladies I wonder dead on
Market Street?

Th ones that I knew are..but of course the last one

to go that I personally knew was Annie Ryan.

Well she was running that rooming house...

Annie Ryan and Lou Bunch...
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lwere the last to go..that I knew.
v ARG AR

NP, pLnd
Well then Saéle went just about a year ago..didn't she?
Yeah, do you know that they were so dirty.. she had
that old place 3 called.. Lucky Strike.
The city ordered her out of it. Wasn't that contemﬂfﬁle.
She was a wonderful character. Doc O'Daniels was her
lover.
Which Daniels?

Sadie's.. he was a saloon man, And I had to give her

his picture, She couldn't see it..she would recognize

\/’your voice the minute you stepped in the place.

]

Though.
Lil told us that she had a house on Market Street in
Denver for 6 years.

| Oh yes she had the old (é&;ﬁzﬁij

I didn't know that.

Yes, she didn't get a thing for it.

That is what she told us.. that she paid five
thousand dollars for the house..and she gave it up
for 2 hundred and fifty dollars. She w said it was

1923 Market.
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Wellx that's the one I was telling you about that you
go in the basement overf%lake Street...

Had a tunnel.

Same as ® you did from.. China town. We xxx tried to
gorhrough it, I will tell you who had it was.. Emma

, o
Johnstone, (Lou's) Detective Agency. .his wife..

| phaft o P
Miss Emma:. and that place was haunted...
Now it is the truth.. .I%Zégygid been so many, you know
x&x they used to take them and rob them then take
them through this passage.. =Ex over to..what is
the next street,.Blake or Lﬁﬁfﬁ§$3tg.
Well first comes Market.. and then Blake.
Well that was Blake..
And whx then (Wasey)..
Yeah.. But I know it was.,..
Laura can you tell Carolyne about the time you had

decided to go to China?

\ ; L/J‘&j‘ ZP"
Oh Hong Kong.. I wanted to ..girls came back?é%iﬁﬂurb/
6 months..bf%gz in '95.

So these two girls came back. And they..oh I wish

you could of seen what they had..

But yoﬁzggtth your money..till they...you can only stay
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6 months..well I said to Bob Austin...that is the name

I was trying to think of - the other day.

That was one of the big gamblers. And so, I said

to Nora, she had Bob Austin..

Tha was Nora Kirke?

Yeah, little Nora Kirke. And, she had & Bob Austin's

brother-in-law,. Henry Owens. He was ..dealer

there in the gambling hall,

I said come on Nora let's go.

Sﬁi had just come down from Cheygnne ..what is his names?
Sﬁgpﬁinds? n yaJV¢¢“”JJ

. That he owned?%;hat hotel .. diguye wn..kthey have
\
/’A M/,/M

got that big one there now.. he had theother one..
she had diamondf# garter buckles.. slipper buckles.
Diamonds in her umbrella.. those days you could
deface money..andm they called them cangf;:?

Well if you want to make her a present, give her a
five dollar gold piece..

And put your initials monogrammed .. studded with
imitations..you know, eﬁeralds..diamonds..

she had a whole necklace of them...
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EVANS(cont) And a 20 dollar gold piece down here.. Bangle
bracelets...Diamonds all over.
Couldn't read,or write...
And Harry ﬁiggfi the National HOtel..come to me in a
little while.. well she couldn't read or write, she had
7 trunks..two canary birds.. but could she Sew. ..
alright then up on 14th and Stout.. there was
a millionaire had a home there and the lady that rented
it to tbée care of chkkixadt children..she had about 50
or 75..I don't know how many she had. .nurses,.there,
A dollar a day..accordng to the ages..lovely little
woman,
NOw it is all storage ain't it?.. 14thxz And Stout..
right on the corner...
Well, there was a dyeing an?éleaning establishment there
and this fella liked Nora very well.. well, society
was very skimped those days..and they would wear a
dress maybe once...
Take it fto the cleaners..have it cleaned..and he
would sell them,
I got the most beautiful dmxmx dresses for 15 and 20

dollars ..you ever laid your eyes upon...
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EVANS(cont) Becuse I was tall, just about the right size..
Nora was short and fat. And, we would go up there
to see him,
Well I bought some beautiful clothes there x for m just
a.. ere song.
She says, well, what will I do with all of my trunks?
The girls told us, now don't take anything..
Becuse if you do, you can't wear them. And I said,
just take what you travel in..
OUt of mxk each kw® town there was I think 2 hundred
women in he place.. they had the guards barefooted.
Great big chinks, barefooted.
And, in the middle, so I said to her, well, I am going
.. and, theg housekeeper says if you want Miss Laura
I will take care of $ your trunk.

I said sure. You can take it.. well they decided we
would go, and I.. had a conversation with that woman
there and I told her that I would pay so much in
advance and then I would send it to her .. each
month..only 30 dollars a month.

Nora says, well, we were to go at eight o'clock that nig
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the /wmzam
down to the Markham. Not hk® Market? the Markham HOtel,

that is where he was stopping that was a xi railroader's
hotel.. down on 17th,

Nora says, well , I got to go see Henry.., well I said
you do. Yes, I says what for? Well I want to bid
him goodbye, I w£z§Z2§—gi;§T}
Will you be back here in time? Sure.. oh I will be back.
That was about five o'clock in the evening..

Well I waited..eight o'clock came.. you ought of seen
the girls giving me the horse slap.. and you

know whenever I would get a premonition, right in

through here, Where does it bother you?

Back of your neckz. Mine is right through my hips.
'42¢L4

Like I am nt you know,
. : Wt :
I said, to the housekeeper, I said, I what is

the matter with Nora.. /
b

Why she don't come.,.” my good gracious alive that
man isn't going to wait, he is going up to Cheyanne
tonight.

Here comg/%étective in., He says I ma am looking for

a girl by the name of Laura Evass.

WE1l I had forgotten I had change dny name and I didn't
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EVANS (cont) remember Laura. And Anna says, isn't that you..I
says yes.. the last name.
WE1l he said did you know Nora Kirk..I said of course
I knew her. He says will you identify her ..I said
sure, .down to the mr morgue I went.
And he he sliced her in here. All right..

Q Was that her m» lover?

EVANS That was her lover. Henry42&§§tﬁ Well of course
they arrested him...And they took him to jail in his
i nightshirt.
Well he # tr%?d to commit suicide.. But.. no success,
Well anyway ivsaid to them, where is her jewelry..
she took all of her diamonds..but her umbrella was there
and her people werg very poor.
I used tov{%lintf:he would send them ® money. I said
where are her dxzaxx diamonds? Well he says I haven't
fumd found them..I said they are up there in that room.
She was“iizéng down on Larmier Street...
Soméﬂﬁgfel there..

But I said you look in the hamper.. and look in he

small towel. Even her watch was studded with diamonds
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EVANS (cont.) back of big monogram.. quarter carat stones init..

OWENS

well they were so cheap. You could get a half a carat
for 50 dollars.

Get a carat for a hundred.. Well they did bu?Aobody
ever knew what became of them.

ThHen the undertaker xhad the nerve to ask who was going
to bury her. ™xwyx They took her birds down there, ,were
they singers.

And I picked out the best clothes she had and Em sent
them back to the mother.

Well I said, her diamonds were sufficient wasn't it?
Two carat stones indiews.. That size. Garter buckels.
And slipper buckels,.top of her umbrella..ear-rings
necklace..

Oh that HNerxyxONXx Harry Heins was wild about her..
Laura Harry Heins killed a man in Salt Lake City,

Did he..years ago?

Yeah..see he had a place in Salt Lake,.and one in
Cheyanne.. and he married and he used to live in

%XxSAlt Lake.. and then he would go to Cheyanne

and look after his business.. )
And he was suspected that a man was syﬁé%?ﬁzﬁ;Zound witl
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Q: (cont) his wife, so he took the train out of Salt Lake, got
out to the edge of town.. went back found this fella
in his home and killed him,
And he was aquitted, he was tried for murder.. etb;\
Salt Lake and aquitted... The am same Harry Heins..

EVANS ;ﬁﬁ:ﬁiﬁﬁ?gfgﬁuiet sort of a little £1 fella.. he wasn't
very young. And I used to say, Harry, _ﬂéﬂ§'had to
é?”¥¥om one train to the other.
Harry I don't like/éﬁgrgglel.. why not.. (INAUDIBLE)
ﬂgﬁﬁh'Zays it is full of cockroaches.
And I don't want to take anym of Xethese cockroaches
home with me.
And instead of going to bed I would sit up? %Swﬁhiﬂﬁigéﬂ
lobby till twelve o'clock that night and (INAUDIBLE)
X@ééﬁlgack to Denver.
Oh kLsaid ¥ex I want to keepﬁ%z}a up here, I says you
ééuiill her I don't give a damn, I am going[Jkuw~Q_.
And I don't want to take all these old cockroaches
with me either.

QD Didh't they have a nickname for Nora?

OWENS No.

Q Wasn't she the girl that was silence,.didn't talk much?
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Oh that was Etta Brady - Spuddy Murphy from Pueblo.
She never amounted to much. That was Nell White's
day, you have heard of her. dkk&_ﬂnagg

Didn't Lil Powers work under the name of Miss White
up here? ..,didn't she go under the name of Miss
White?

No, always Lillian Powers..

I tought she went under the name of Miss White here,
Lillie never had any alias.-o.

When did you decide tobe Laura?

When I left my ksxx husband and went, got on Market
Street..

You decided to be Laura?

EVANS /yéﬂal changed my name.

Q

EVAN

QL

Did you pick it cause you liked It? /.)
o e (e )

I..first name..well I tell you, $§§§Z:Z::ia siger and

I resembled,. And I said well I might Z% just as well

take her name, Lovely girl she was.

All thatfamily died of & water on the brain.

Thaf@as what I was afraid was the matter with Lucille.,.

Oh..water on the brain.

Ehete Where did you grow up Laura?
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St. Louis. From Mobile, Alabam to St. Louis..

St. Louis to Kansas City. Kansas 3ity to Denver..
44,[/\,0%'-(

Denver to Leadville.,), Where I am taking it easy..

Take it easy - I said what ® in the hell more do you

want me to do.

But I wouldn't go back.. I wouldn't go back to it.

Of course ﬁ%uﬁzg—gbllars to tokens in the old...

2731
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